# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536

LS1-107—11:00am

September 30, 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on September 30, 2014. For more information, please contact Vice President of Club Affairs Daniel Mendez at asovpca@avc.edu or (661) 722-600 ext. 6722.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

## 1.1 Call to order:

- 11:04 am by Daniel Mendez

## 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by Dr. Zimmerman

#### 1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: PRESENT

Anthropology Club: PRESENT

ASL@AVC: PRESENT

AVC Soccer Club: PRESENT AVC Christian Club: PRESENT

**AVC Last Chance Theater: PRESENT** 

AVC Newsroom: PRESENT AVC STEM: PRESENT AVC Veteran Club: ABSENT Black Student Union: PRESENT

CNSA@AVC: PRESENT

Costume & Fashion Society: PRESENT

Pre-Law: PRESENT

Psychology: PRESENT [not active]

**Rotaract: PRESENT** 

Queer Alliance: PRESENT Skills USA: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2014: ABSENT SNAC Spring 2015: ABSENT

Guest: Chris Dundee

## 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Alpha Iota moved to adopt the agenda, Skills USA seconded, motion passed.

#### 1.5 Approval of Minutes:

The minutes from the ICC meeting 9/16/14 were unavailable. Approval of minutes will be done at the next meeting 10/07/14.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

Alpha Iota had concerns regarding advertisement for series, "Look up. Be aware. Do something." Discussion was made that there was not enough advertisement for event around campus. A-frames and a section of the Spotlight newsletter do provide the topics that will be discussed. Daniel Mendez suggested the clubs do additional advertisement of their individual events. It was recommended by a club member to establish a committee working specifically to advertise for the series. The committee will be discussed at the next meeting.

## III. <u>DISCUSSION ITEMS</u>

#### 3.1 Club Rush

A suggestion to hold a mini Club Rush event at the Palmdale Campus was made. Clubs can attempt to hold meetings and events a few times a month to help involve students not usually on the Lancaster campus. Clubs did not believe this to be efficient due to most students that attend weekly club meetings are already on campus. Changing the club meeting location can cause a large loss of attendance. Flyers and other club advertisement can be left at the Palmdale campus for those that are interested.

#### 3.2 Club Meeting Times

Club brochure is being updated with each of the clubs-meeting day and times. E-mail has been sent to each club missing this information from their activation/reactivation packet. The information is extremely important and needed by the end of the week.

#### 3.3 Halloween Trunk or Treat

SAC canceled the Halloween Trunk or Treat event that was suggested over the summer term. Clubs were asked if they would like to participate in this event that is targeted to 3-4 year olds from the CDC and college students. Clubs will decorate the trunk of one car with an appropriate theme and children and students will collect candy from each trunk.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

#### 4.1 Halloween Trunk or Treat

Decision pushed to next meeting after clubs have time to discuss with their members.

#### 4.2 Club Rush at Palmdale location

Decision was not moved forward.

#### 4.3 Club Activations

#### **Reactivations:**

Psychology Club

<u>AVC Soccer Club</u> moved to approve the Psychology Club for reactivation, <u>Queer Alliance</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

#### **Activation:**

Students for Strictland- The club will support the election for Tony Strickland for congressman. After the election, the club will remain active to have an open line of communication to the congressman/congressman's office.

<u>AVC Newsroom</u> moved to approve Students for Strictland as an active club, <u>Skills USA</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

#### 4.4 Active Club Activities

There will be a new policy for approving events. All event requests will be submitted to Dr. Zimmerman at least 24 hours before the ICC meeting. However, please be aware that facilities requests must be submitted at least 3 weeks in advance. This process will shorten the amount of time spent on club activities during the meeting and allowing for more time to be used for other discussions. Clubs have the right to object any approved events at the ICC meeting during the appropriate section. The event form has been modified to add additional options such as One Linc. One Linc can supply volunteers needed for the requested event. Dr. Zimmerman requested additional changes to form to include a comment section. The approved events will be updated on the ICC Google calendar. A paper handout of the calendar will also be made available.

## V. **REPORTS**

## **Advisor Reports:**

Dr. Zimmerman advised the use of the myAVC group page to manage and use for all club activities, events, and announcement. Not all clubs have joined their own group pages. Dr. Zimmerman will grant administration access to each of the clubs but they must first join their own page.

## **Chair reports:**

The layout to join a club is changing to be user-friendly. These changes will make it easier to find a club and for clubs to maintain their page.

## **Club Reports:**

None

## VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING MEEINGS AND EVENTS

Anthropology Club will be selling DNA raffle tickets. The DNA kit will allow the winner to trace their migration patterns from hundreds to thousands of years. A simple cheek swab will be done and sent back to national geographic for review. The results can tell the individual if their DNA holds any Neanderthal or Denisovan DNA and what regions of the world their DNA is associated with. The winner will be drawn October 24 during the Anthropology Open House.

<u>Rotaract</u> is having a pet adoption day Oct. 1, 2014 during the Community Day event. The Lancaster Animal Shelter will bring pets to be adopted. The cost to adopt is \$65 and includes: adoption fee, microchip, a leash, collar, toy and 2lbs of dog food. Pizza will also be sold from Captain Tony's for \$2.50 a slice. Half the

pizza sale proceeds will go toward a fund that will help people adopt a pet if they cannot afford the entire cost.

<u>Alpha Iota</u> is hosting an "AGS Heroes Challenge." The event will be looking for people who can become bone marrow donors. The event will take place on Oct. 7-Oct.9 from 10am-2pm in the Library Plaza.

<u>Skills USA</u> will be holding a presentation for the Tech. department to help boost awareness for Skills USA. The event will take place Oct. 6 at 3pm in room TE7.

Dr. Zimmerman added e-mails submitted to be mass distributed must indicate if you want students, faculty or both to be reached. She will not send the notices to the faculty unless otherwise stated

Next ICC meeting will be held:

-When: October 7, 2014

-Time: 11:00am

-Where: Library Room 201

The ICC meetings will continue to be held at this same location and same time the first and third Tuesday of each month.

## VII. ADJOURNMENT

<u>Skills USA</u> motioned to adjourn meeting at 12:02pm, <u>Pre-Law</u> seconded. Motion passed.